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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ¥e, Yong Kang Melvin <melvinye@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 2:08 PM

To: SUR; assignments

Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Henry, Irene James; 5im Teo Koon

Subject: RE: SOMPO REF:CMTD1905323/RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ423G & SKG9788)

OM 13-11-2019. ¥ REF: JEQ/191186/1119/LHEE

Dear LKK,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SMJ423G.

Best Regards
Melvin Ye

Claims Division
D: 6322 4667 | T 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

é; SOMPO ' A century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

£ Download on the GETITON
Download now @ ‘ App Stnr& s E:> GOOgleplﬁf

LFRar Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | - For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andior legally privileged information, Unautharised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please deleta this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associaled companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third parly service providers and agents {acting on our biehalf). Please click hera for
our Privacy Policy

From: Sim Teo Koon <tk_sim@juseq.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 18 November, 2019 10:25 AM

To: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SOMPO REF:CMTD1905323/RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ423G & SKG9788) ON 13-11-2019. ¥ REF:
JEQ/191186/1115/L.HEE

Dear Sir,

We refer to your email.



Our client is agreeable to appoint Adrian Ling (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd) as a single joint expert.

. Please be informed that our client ‘s motor vehicle is available for pre-repair inspection at the under-stated
Waorkshop:-

Liang Hee Motor Workshop

1 Kaki Bukit Ave b #01-62

Singapore 417883

Tel : 9752 7252 (David) / 6747-4416. Fax : 6747-2935

Regards,

Sim Teo Koon (On behalf of Mr Michael Yap)
JusEquity Law Carporation.

Tel: 6506 6065, Fax: 65369339

E-mail: tk_sim{@jusedq.com.sg

From: Henry, lrene James [mailto:irene. henry @sompo.com.sg]

Sent: 15 Movember 2019 15:56

To: Sim Teo Koon <tk sim@juseg.com.sg>

Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: SOMPO REF:CMTD1905323/RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ423G & SKG9788) ON 13-11-2019. Y REF:
JEQ/191186/1119/L.HEE

Our Reference: CMTD1905323
Your Reference: JEQ/191186/1115/L.HEE

Without Prejudice

Date: 15" November 2019

Attention:

JUSEQUITY LAW CORPORATION

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKG 9788) & SMJ423G ON 13.11.2019
Dear 5irs,
We refer to your Notice of Accident via email dated 15.11.2019.

Please be informed that Agnes Chan is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6329 5327/
agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg .

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer's vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey



Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
leffery Ong

4 | In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D 6322 4618 | T 6461 6555 | F. 6221 3147

@; SOMPO A century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

#  Downlosd on the CITITON
Download now @ ' ﬁpp Stﬂre or F:’ : Ph'f

LEar Travel Person

i Accident & Home Insurance | < For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andlar legally privileged information. Unauthonised disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Fle. Lid. may collecl, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credil bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents {acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Paolicy

From: Sim Teo Koon <tk _sim{@juseq.com. sg>

Sent: Friday, 15 November, 2015 3:06 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey @sompo.com.sg>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ423G & SKG9788) ON 13-11-2019. Y REF: JEQ/191186/1119/L.HEE




Dear Sirs,
. Please refer to our notice of accident,
Regards,

Sim Teo Koon (On behalf of Mr Michael Yap)
JusEquity Law Corporation

133 New Bridge Road #10-03, Chinatown Point,
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6506 6065 / 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

E-mail: tk_sim@juseq.com.sg

This message (and all its attachments) is intended enly for the use of the individual or entity te whom it is addressed and is privileged and confidential. If you are
net the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by return electronic mail, delete this message and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any
infermaticn contained herein,
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Bidded Car Plate Number for sale

Looking for auspicious numbers?
Browse our list of hottest bidded car plate numbers for sale.

5 = [T
Past an Advertissment Frice Selling $36,800, Interest Rate From 3.88%, (__/l';b o
Sell & yourselfl Advertise it at just An Pmipiration, Far Car Bagare

$58 until it's SOLD!

dick here to view

cwr PRISTINE USED CARS

at GREAT PRICES

B eeeee——————
S [ B[ < B oo~ B < Bl oo - B

Search Selection  odyszey Any Any L Any Any Ay Available

D Honda Odyssey 2.4A Sunroof $50,800 45,520 fyr 02-Feb-2009 2354 cc 158,000 km MY Available
{COE till 01/2029)

Mew 10 Years COE! In House Financing And High Trade [n Given! Call Now Ta Enguire!
Hui Hua Credit Pra Lid

[[] vonda odyssey 2.4A (COE I $59,800 $5,380 jyr 29-Apr-2009 2,354 ec 108,000 km MPY Available
03/2029)

1st Cwmar, 1 Year In House Warranty, FulliHigh Loan Avallable, Free 2 x Servicing, Warranty Nat By 3rd Party Workshop, Price Stated
Above Is Actual Seding Price, New Paintwork Done, Fully Refurbished, Guaranteed Accident Fres, STA Or VICOM Evabuation Are Welcom, .,

Carway

D Honda Odyssey 2,44 (New 5- S41 800 48,350 fyr 14-Aug- 2005 2,354 o - Py Avallable
yr COE)

1 Ownar Unit! Servicing Just Done At Kah Mator, Latest Addition, Excelient Conditian. No Price Gimmick Al Flexible Loan Scheme
#Rallable. View Ta Belleve, Call Us Naw To Make An Appaintmant,

ks [7] Honda Odyssey 2.4 Sunroof $61,800 $5,170 fyr 23-5ep-2004 2,354 cc 95,000 km MY Available
Premium (New 10-yr COE)

Highest Premium Specs Model With Sunroof On This Mest Popular Seling MPY In The Market Now With All Wear And Tear Parts Flxed,
Low Mileage Done! 100% Accident Fres! Qur Company Provide Loan Scheme! We Aka Offer The Highest Possible Price Far Your Trade [,

Crasative Aube

Eaie ;
GET YOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

COE Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affardable. We'l help you renew your COE and pet a loan for it, Get the cheapest kan In town and an
RENEWAL  approval in 2 days without effort! Enguire today.
LOAN
[[] Honda Odyssey 2.44 Sunroof $63,800 $6,450 fyr 07-Oct-2009 2,354 or 109,000 kn MRy Available
{COE till 10/2029)
1 Owmer, Full Loan Available At $300 Plus Only For MPYI Undercarmiage Wear And Tear Recently Done, New Amivall Mew Paint] Lowest
Depraciation] Tip Top Condition, Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Trade-In Welcome, High Price For Trade-In! b ap
[] Honda Odyssey 2.4A (New 10-  $53,800 $6,370 fyr (4-Oct-2009 2,354 o¢ 130,000 km MPY Rvailabie
yr COE)

1 Year In House Warranty, Nice Number Plate, High Loan Avadable, Free 2 x Servicing, Warranty Not By 3rd Party Workshop, Price Swated
Abave Is Actual Seling Price, New Paintwork Dane, Fully Refurbished, Accident Free, STA Or VICOM Evalustion Are Welcame, Purchase,

Carway

SHOR TLESTTD oAy



L Honda Odyssey 2.4A Sunroof  $63,800 $6,440 fyr 15-0ct-2009 1,354 110,000 km MEY Avallable
(COE till 102028}

Full Loan Available Very Spacious MPV To Own. Well Taken Care OF By Previous Cwner. Major Wear And Tear Parts Fixed. Car Testod
With Quiet Under Carriage And Smoath Gear Change Back A Test Drive Ta Balieve. Accident Frea. High Trade In For Your Used Car. Ins.. P FREwsria o0 |

SmartCars Boutique Pte Ltd

v, 2009 Fenda oelvssey, Monda Odysiay, honoa ndyssey, Hirda, Ooyssey,

L}

[[] Honda Odyssey 2,44 (COE till $40,800 $B,270 fyr 26-Dc1-2009 2,354 ce 102,588 kem MPY Availahle
10/2024)

Full Loan Available. Superbly Well Maintzined By One Metioulous Owner. Genuine Low Mileage. Flexibia Loan Scheme And Trade [n Are

Welcoma, Accident Fres. Supert Well Maintained In Tip Top Condition. New Paintwork, New Tyres x 4. Sae To Balieve It! Please Contact.. P resmn o |

SmartCars Boutigue Fe Lid -

D Honda Odyssey 2.44 Sunroof 562,800 $6,270 fyr 10-Hew=2009 2354 e 106,087 km MPY Available
(Mew 10-yr COE)

Mice Retain 3 Digit Number, Flawless hew Feels Conditions Insice Out, Sirghe Uincderutilized Sunmoof Link With Only 10k KM Clocked i

Yearly, Most Demanding Luaury 7 Seater With Depreciation As Low As $5.7k Per Year, Condltions 99% Guaranteed, Finandal Plan To Ca.. L Frumivo 3

[[] Henda Odyssey 2.4A Sunroof  $61,800 6,170 jyr 10-Hov-2009 1354 132,375 km MY Available
{MNew 10-yr COE}

One Mebiculaus Owner, Best Dwnership And Condetion In Town Suawe Maroon Exterior With Beige Interior, 13,000km Mileage Clocked )

Annwally Only, Under Lisage Low Mileage. Spacious & Respansive MPY Tdeally For Dally Farmily Drive. Alrcon In Every Indhidual Three R.. { FREwOw G

Spruce up your car for 2020

Chinese Maw Year i coméng soon, Want to change a lucky colour for your car to enhance your luck in the year 20207 Find your preferred spray paint

warkshog to customise your unique colour,

Find out mare!

[] Honda Odyssey 2.4A Sunroof  $62.800 $6,310 jyr 26-Nov-2009 PRl 110,000 km MEY Available
{COE till 10/2029)

Crwed This Car With 95% Loan Of The Car Price! Flawbess New Feels Condilons Inside Cut, Elegance Pearl White Sunroof Uinit With Only =

10k KM Clocked Yearly, Mast Demanding Luxury 7 Seater With Depreciation As Low As $6.5k Par Year, Conditicn 9% Guarsnbeed, Vari... [ Frwiie Sy

[ Honda Odyssey 2.4A (Mew 5- $39,800 §7,950 fyr 23-Dec-2009 2,354 - MPY Availabile

yr COE)

A Spacious, People Carmer With A Punchy 2.4L Engine, The Honda Ocyssey Makes For & Conwerient Ride, Only 2 Previous Cwners, Call
Maw To Arrange A Viewing.

Sawe this search criteria; to get emall alerts whenever a match is found. Ij Save Searnch
o Bl - E 3 :

For obd advertisernents, view Expired ads 20 T results/page

Home | Mew Cars | Usad Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance Article | Forum | Resources

#  Downlcad on the GETIT oM

Follow sgCarMart.com n oy @& AppStore

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protectian Statement
€12004-2013 sqCarMart. Al rights reserved. :

TR o I LA T = il b
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner 1D Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owiner |0 7T2E

R e e e e e )
Vehicle No.: SMJ4236G
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 20 Nov 2019
Vehicle Make: HOMNDA
Vehicle Model: ODYSSEY 2.4L AT
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year; 2008
Engine No.: K24Z721300351
Chassis No.; JHMRB38307C 200344
Maximum Power Output; 132.0kW (177 bhp)
Open Market Value: $35.155.00
Original Registration Date: 27 Apr 2009
First Registration Date: 27 Apr 20079
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $35,155.00

I e e R R e L e e e e
PARF Eligibility: Farfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

COE Expiry Date; 31 Mar 2024

COE Category: B-Car(1601cc & abovel
COE Period(ears): 5

POP Paid: $16,509.00

COE Rebate Amount: $14,405.00

Total Rebate Amount: $14,405.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Nov 2019

OK
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LKK Auto Consultants hence nolify

the Repairer of the following:

» To resurvey beloselafter spray painting

» To display damaged part(s) duning resurvey

» Parts prices are subiect to confirmaton

= Third party sunvey is on o “Without Prejudice” basis
& No (llagal modification{s) s allowed

» Supplementary item{s) must be resurveyed and
is subject to final approval from (nsurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:
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’ L’ V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

54 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

-
:-fl,lLl
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 192607 188R GST Reg. No. 19-8607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Intarnationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref :  CS/SMOD19020401/Asd3n2

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06 Date: 16-01-2020

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

Code : SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKG 9768 Veh, Inspected SMJ 423G
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1905323 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YONG KANG MELVIN Assign Date 18/11/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA ODYSSEY c.C 2354
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Req. 2009
Chassis No. JHMRB38309C200346 Colour WHITE
Odometer 142508 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 MICHELIM & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 MICHELIN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  13/11/2018 Inspection Date 20/11/2019
Survey held at LIANG HEE MOTOR WORKSHOP
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE &
#01-62 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a, Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: & Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607108R GST Reg. No. 19-8607188-R Page No.1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMJ 423G
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop {;“ {s]}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 751.00 751.00
1|REAR BUMFER CLIPS NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER @$22.20 NECESSARY 44.40 44 40
2| REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR @$45.30 NOT NECESSARY 80.60 L
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 207.10 207.10
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 446,20 -
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CRACKED 216.40 216.40
2| TAILLAMP @$§358.40 MOT NECESSARY 716.80 -
1| TAILGATE DENTED 96540 Q6540
1|TAILGATE LOCK DAMAGED 125,30 125.30
1| TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIPE NOT NECESSARY 156.90 -
1|TAILGATE QUTER GARMISH CRACKED 47220 472.20
1| TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH CLIPS NECESSARY 30.00 30,00
1| TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD NOT NECESSARY 596.40 .
1|TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 30,00 -
2| TAILGATE REFLECTOR NOT NECESSARY aT4.80 -
1|TAILGATE GLASS MOULDING MECESSARY 183.20 183,20
1|HONDA LOGO NECESSARY 32.40 32.40
1|ODYSSEY EMBLEM MECESSARY 45.50 45,50
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 785.40 785.40
1|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY a0.00 30.00
2| FRONT BUMPER SIDE HOLDER @$25.40 NECESSARY 50.80 50.80
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 233.70 -
1|FRONT GRILLE cuTt 207.90 207.80
1|FRONT GRILLE LOGO NECESSARY 28.20 28.20
1|FRONT GRILLE CHROME MOULDING cuT 210.40 210.40
1|HEADLAMP LH CRACKED 733.90 733.90
1|HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET LH CRACKED a7.40 37.40
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -1,037.38
7,882.30 4,149.52
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SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REVERSE SENSOR (4 PCS)(SN) DAMAGED 350.00 280.00
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60,00 ;
1| TAILGATE GLASS SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 :
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE HOLDER (SN} NOT NECESSARY a0.00 -
1|ERONT BUMPER SENSOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 280.00 !
B810.00 340.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR 1,600.00 800.00
END PANEL.
SPRAY PAINTING. 1,400.00 800.00
WIRING. 100.00 60.00
TO UNDERSEAL 150,00 60.00
TO REMOVE REVERSE SENSOR. 100.00 50,00
TO REMOVE UPHOLSTERY. 150.00 60.00
TO REMOVE TAILGATE GLASS. 180,00 120.00
TO TRANSFER TAILGATE FITTINGS, 150,00 80.00
TO REMOVE FRONT BUMPER SENSORS. 100.00 50.00
3,930.00 2,080.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,622.30 6,569.52
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,200.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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Licensed Appraiser
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